Removal of name from mailing list

Kimberley Pena
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From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2007 1:18 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Removal of name from mailing list

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to
the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and aiready requested the addition of my name and new employer on

selected mailing lists.

Thank you.

Michael

Michael Gross
Project Attorney
Earthjustice

111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

T: 850-681-0031
F: 850-681-0020

~yww.earthjustice.org

Because the earth needs a good lawyer

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
ntended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email

nessage in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Friday, October 20, 2006 11:55 AM
To: 'beth.keating@akerman.com'
Subject: FW: Docket No. 060650-TL

‘er this e-mail, we have added Akerman Law Firm to the mailing list.

‘rom: Keating, Beth [mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com]
sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 10:22 AM

fo: Records Clerk

subject: Docket No. 060650-TL

Sood morning. I'd like to ask to be added to the "interested persons"” list for Docket NO. 060650-TL - Joint petition against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and Verizon Florida Inc. for billing charges
mauthorized by Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and request for refunds, by Citizens of the State

f Florida and Attorney General.
My contact information is below:

3eth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
>.0. Box 1877 (32302-1877)
Tallahassee, FL 32301

3usiness: 850.224.9634

Direct: 850.521.8002

Fax: 850.222.0103
seth.keating@akerman.com

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

Beth Keating

intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you

have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise
you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to

this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director o
Division of the Commuission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Flonda Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

CONSTTMER

RE: FPSC Docket No. 060650

Dear Ms. Bayo:

{ am writng 10 request thai the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docker. Please

send all mailings to the following:

Michael A. Gross

Viee President, Regulatory Affairs & Regulatory Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL. 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

B50/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@fcta.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this mauer. Please contact me with any quesuons.
Sincerely,

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

& Regulatory Counsel
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